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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: Docket No. 110308-GU 
Attachments: 11 0308 - PGS - waiver 60 days.pdf 
a. Ansley Watson, Jr. 

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
Phone: (813) 273-4321 
Fax: (813) 273-4396 
E-M a iI : a w @ macfa r.com 

- 

Monday, November 21,201 1 255 PM 

Jennifer Crawford; ‘Floyd, Kandi M.’; Marshall Willis 

b. 
sections entitled “Limits of Company’s Responsibilities” and “Continuity of Service” 

Docket No. 110308-GU - Request by Peoples Gas System to modify Tariff Sheet 5.701 to add 
’ 

C. Peoples Gas System 

d. Total of 1 page 

e. 
docket. 

Attached document is Peoples’ waiver for 60 days of time limit to act on tariff filing in the above 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
One Tampa City Center 
P.O. Box 1531 Tampa, FL 33601 
201 N. Franklin Street Suite 2000 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Main: (81 3)273-4200 
Direct: (81 3)273-4321 
Mobile: (81 3)695-5900 
Fax: (81 3)273-4396 
aw@macfar.com 
V Card + Bio 

Please visit www.mfmleaal.com for more information about our Firm 

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen and is intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination or distribution of this communication to other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by collect telephone at (813) 273-4200 or electronic mail 
(info@mfmleaal.com). Thank you 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this communication is not intended or written by Macfarlane Ferguson & 
McMullen to be used, and cannot be used, by a client or any other person or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties 
that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any 
transaction or other matter addressed herein. 

11/21/2011 



MACFARLANE €?ERGUSON & MCMULLEN 

161 I HARDEN BOULEVARD 

LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33803 

(8631 6809908 FAX I8631 683-2848 

A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  AT L A W  

ONE TAMPA Cl” CENTER, SUITE ZOO0 

201 NORTH FRANKLIN STREET 

P.O. sox IS31 (ZIP 330011 

TAMPA, FLORIDA 35002 

(813) 273-4200 FAX(813) 273-4SlS6 

www.rnfrnlagal.com 

EMAIL: InfoQrnfmlegal.corn 

628 COURT STREET 

P. 0. BOX 1 6 6 -  (ZIP 337571 

CLEARWATER. FLORIDA 33756 

(7271441-8866 FAX(7271442-6470 

IN REPLY REFER T O  

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
P.O. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
e-mail: awt3macfar.com 

November 21,201 1 

VIA E-FILING 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110308-GU -- Request by Peoples Gas System to modify 
Tariff Sheet 5.701 to add sections entitled “Limits of Company’s 
Responsibilities’’ and “Continuity of Service” 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

In order to provide the Commission Staff additional time to review the tariff filing 
that is the subject of the above docket, Peoples Gas System (“Peoples” or the 
“Company”), Peoples hereby waives the statutory time limit for Commission action on 
the Company’s tariff filing (under the file-and-suspend provisions of Section 366.06(3), 
Norida Statutes) for a period of 60 days. 

We trust the foregoing extension of time will be useful to the Commission Staff in 
appropriately processing the Company’s tariff filing in the above docket. 

Sincerely, 

ANSLEY W~TSON,  JR. 

AWj rla 

cc: 
Jennifer Crawford, Esquire 
Mrs. Kandi M. Floyd 


